


RFP 25-78232
TECHNICAL PROPOSAL
ATTACHMENT F

Instructions:  Please supply all requested information in the areas shaded yellow and indicate any attachments that have been included to support your responses.


2.4.1 General Requirements and Definitions


2.4.1.1 Please list any additional terms and definitions used by your company or industry that you would like the State to consider incorporating in the contract.  The State will not accept terms and definitions introduced after award during contract finalization and implementation.
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2.4.1.2 Please confirm you have carefully reviewed all requirements listed in RFP Section 1.4.  Should your company have any exceptions, substitutions, or conditions for the State’s consideration, please list them below. The State will not accept exceptions, substitutions, or conditions introduced after award, during contract finalization and implementation.
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2.4.1.3 Please explain assumptions, conditions, and constraints the Respondent made, notices, and/or anticipates regarding RFP section 1.4. Summary Scope of Work.

	



2.4.2 CONSULTANT TEAM: 
 
2.4.2.1 Please provide an organizational chart for the proposed Consultant team. Include name, title/responsibility, role description for this project, length of time with the company, length of time in their current role, and experience with this type of project.

	



 
2.4.2.2 List affiliations with any ERP solution providers. Describe the organization’s association in detail.

	




2.4.3 PROJECT MANAGEMENT: 

2.4.3.1 Describe methodology used during client interviews. Explain how you have facilitated interviews. Provide sample questions and sample documentation capturing answers.

	



2.4.3.2 What are the initial impressions from a business and technical perspective of the requirements and what are your suggestions for improvement?
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2.4.4 CONSULTANT RESPONSIBILITIES:

2.4.4.1 What client status meeting methodology has been effective to assure milestones are met? Please include details such as cadence, attendees, information provided during the meetings and other information you have found to be helpful with other clients.

	



2.4.5 DELIVERABLES FOR PHASE I:

2.4.5.1 Provide sample Charter used for clients of similar size and complexity.
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2.4.5.2 Provide sample Project Management Plan for clients of similar size and complexity.
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2.4.5.3 Provide a timeline for this project to meet the established final presentation due date. Include recommended milestones.

	




2.4.5.4 Provide communication samples used with similar clients to kick-off the project, as well as throughout the contract. This should include communications directed to client interviewees, anticipated client leadership communication of interest, ERP State Team, and any other stakeholder communication found to be helpful with other projects of similar size and complexity.

	



2.4.5.5 Indicate potential risks to meet agreed upon deadlines and propose solutions. Include where and how State assistance is required as well as where State assistance is recommended.

	



2.4.5.6 Describe methods used to address client induced delays. What escalation process has been proven successful to assure project milestones are met?


	



2.4.5.7 What methodologies have you used to successfully identify/assess organizational opportunities? Please include samples of prior assessments.

	



2.4.5.8 Describe how the data collected during client interviews and resulting deliverables will be provided to the State as part of the final deliverable.

	



2.4.5.9 Provide sample(s) of similar Final presentations successfully approved by similar clients.
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